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DATE: June 4, 1997 
TO: 
FROM: Laura King, Division of Communications %"'& 
RE: MCI Performance Bonds 

Kay Flynn, Division of Records and Reporting 

Attached are MCI's performance bonds (original copies). Please maintain the bonds in 
the Division of Records and Reporting's files. If there are any questions, please call me at 413- 
6588. 

cc: Cindy Miller 
Richard Tudor 
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EABOARD SURETY COMPANY 
HOME OFFICE: BEDMINSTER, N.J. 

BmdNo 

PERFORMANCE BOND 

KNOW ALL Mp( BY THESE PRES€NrS. Ibu w MCI TELECOMMUMCATIONS 
CORPORATION, 1801 F‘mnsylvUi. A*mu, MV. Washhclom, DC 







St. PauUSeaboard 

RIDER 

To be attached to and form a part of 

Type of Bond: Perfomance Bond 

Bond No. 306441 

executed by p, as Principal, 

and by Seaboard Suretv Comnanv , as Surety, 

in favor of 

and dated Mav 13.1997. 

Florida Telecommunications Relav. Inc., as Obligee 

In consideration of the premium charged for the attached bond, it is hereby agreed to change: 

The tem'of the bond is extended to three Years to coincide with the term of the underlvina 

contract. 

The attached bond shall be subject to all its agreements, limitations and conditions except as 
herein expressly modified. 

The rider is effectiv&Mav 13. 1997 

Signed and sealed Mav 22.1997 

SEABOARD SURETY COMPANY 


